

Warren Allen Baumann

Objective To bring almost 30 years of Oil and Gas exploration experience to my clients as a consultant geologist, providing well science prospects that deliver quality information to assist in determining the best drilling opportunities.

Related Skills I have developed prospects in many geological basins throughout the United States including: Michigan, Texas, Oklahoma, California, Illinois, Ohio, New Mexico, Kentucky and Tennessee. My experience in exploration is not only in Geological and Geophysical interpretation and development of prospects but also involves the leasing and title work, drilling and completion operations, facility/pipeline operations, investor sales and relations and governmental correspondence and permitting.

Professional experience

1994 - present **Baumann Resources, Inc.** Suttons Bay, MI
President

- Oil/Gas Consultant Geologist – Oil and Gas exploration for various companies mainly in the Michigan Basin.
- Operated and drilled over 10 wells as Baumann Resources, Inc.

1990 - 1994 **General Energy Resources & Technology Corp** Traverse City, MI
Exploration Manager

- Worked Michigan, Oklahoma and California
- Marketing and selling prospects to investors
- Drilled various projects as an operator

1988 – 1990 **WW Energy Corporation** Traverse City, MI
Exploration Manager

- Developed prospects in Michigan
- Operated over 20 wells

1986 - 1988 **Preston Oil Company** Traverse City, MI
Exploration Manager

- Operated and drilled over 15 wells in Michigan

1984 - 1986 **Schmude Oil Company** Traverse City, MI
Staff Geologist

- Assisted in developing and operating over 30 wells in Michigan

1980 - 1984 **Reef Petroleum Corporation** Traverse City, MI
Staff Geologist and Exploration Manager

- Developed and operated over 200 wells in Michigan

1978 - 1980 **UNOCAL** Midland, TX
Staff Geologist

- Worked on projects in Texas, Oklahoma and New Mexico

Education

1972- 1979 University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee Campus
Master of Science Bachelor of Science

- Geology, Geophysics and Earth Science

Professional memberships

Michigan Oil and Gas Association

American Association of Petroleum Geologists